
December 4, 2006

MEMORANDUM TO: Cornelius F. Holden, Director

Division of Risk Assessment

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

THRU: Sunil D. W eerakkody, Chief  /RA/

Fire Protection Branch

Division of Risk Assessment

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Thinh Dinh    /RA for Thinh Dinh by S. Weerakkody/

Fire Protection Branch

Division of Risk Assessment

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSOCIATION 805 THIRD

PILOT OBSERVATION VISIT PRELIMINARY TRIP REPORT,

NOVEMBER, 2006

Enclosed is the summary report on the third Observation Visit of pilot plants transitioning

to the risk-informed, performance-based fire protection licensing basis in Title 10 of the

Code of Federal Regulations (10 CFR) 50.48(c), (the National Fire Protection

Association 805 Rule).  The trip occurred November 6 to November 9, 2006, at Progress

Energy headquarters in Raleigh, North Carolina.  The list of participating organizations is

provided in the Observation Visit trip summary (Enclosure 1).  The meeting agenda and

updated “Parking Lot” issues are provided as enclosures 2 and 3, respectively, to this

memo.  The handout references are available in ADAMS Accession No. ML063310386.

This summary report will be followed up by a detailed report that shares lessons learned

from the Observation Visit.

CONTACT:  Thinh Dinh, NRR/DRA/AFPB

                     (301) 415-2149
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